LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

389 N. Pioneer Street
Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors

Agenda
February 14, 2024
5:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Additions to the Agenda

4. Comments from the Floor

[$)]

. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from January 10, 2024

2]

. Correspondence

LN

. Unfinished Business

o]

. Treasurers Report
a) Review Financial Statements
b) Review District Bills
a. ACTION: Pay bills
9. New Business
10. Chiefs Update
11. Board Comments
12. Next Meeting March 13, 2024

13. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — Jan 10, 2024

Call to Order — At 1700 by Director Prenevost.

Roll Call - J. Prenevost, J. Walker, B. Burr, J. Myers
Additions to the Agenda — None

Comments from the Floor — None

Approval of December Minutes — J. Walker made the motion to approve the
minutes. J. Myers seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed.

Correspondence — None

Unfinished Business — Chief updated the Board on the fill station status.
The district is pursuing a loan via Banner Bank to fund the fill station and boat.
Additional information will be shared when it is available.

Treasurers Report — No questions from the Board on the Treasurer’s report.
Chief reported the expenditures are aligned with budget and property tax
receipts have been on time. There are slight variances in several line items
which will be offset with reduced expenditures in other areas.

J. Myers moved to pay the bills. B. Burr seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

New Business

Chief Draft provided a copy of the completed annual audit for Board review.
The audit was clean with no findings. Chief shared a new law is in effect
which changes requirements for special districts to have annual audits/reviews.
This may result in lower costs to the district next year.

Comments from the Floor. None.

Chief’s Update.

Chief shared the Academy is going strong with eight taking part. Two High
School cadets are participating and 1 cadet turning 18 in June.  Save the
date on March 9" @ 6pm for the annual awards banquet. Next Tuesday
Chief will be out for a week for personal travel.

Calls for August. 31 Total Calls for December. 1 Camper Fire, 17 medical
calls, 8 MVAs, 2 Service Calls, 3 Good Intent Call.

Board Comments — J. Walker advised of a change in her schedule which may
require a board meeting time change.

Next Meeting, Next Meeting February 14 @ 1700 hrs.

Adjourned — 1709 hrs.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — Jan 10, 2024

X X

Board President Board Vice President

X X

Board Secretary/Treasurer Board Director

X

Board Director




3:00 PM LOWELL RFPD

0212124 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2024
Jan 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking 10,001.08
1004 - Banner PERS Checking 3,046.87
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund 502,520.65
Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account 502,520.65
Total Checking/Savings 515,568.60
Total Current Assets 515,568.60
TOTAL ASSETS 515,568.60
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable -1.675.83
Total Accounts Payable -1,675.83
Credit Cards
5153 - Mastercard *5153 Chief 1,663.25
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851 92.34
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666 838.70
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882 500.50
Total Credit Cards 3,094.79
Other Current Liabilities
2100.0 - Payroli Taxes Payable
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave -37.19
2123 - State OR Transit Tax -5.69
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other -61.75
Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable -104.63
Total Other Current Liabilities -104.63
Total Current Liabilities 1,314.33
Total Liabilities 1,314.33
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance 160,890.00
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance 150,890.00
3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 - Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance 111,651.00
Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund 111,651.00
3500 - Retained Earnings -269,210.08
Net Income 520,923.35
Total Equity 514,254.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

515,568.60

Page 1



2:50 PM LOWELL RFPD
02112124 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul "23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund 599,587.76 549,000.00 50,587.76 109.2%
4020 - Previous Years Taxes 3,978.59 ) - -
Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes 603,566.35 549,000.00 54,566.35 109.9%
4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4110 - LGIP Interest - GF 6,875.83 2,000.00 4,875.83 343.8%
4111 - Interest - Banner Checking 6.00 -
Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings 6,881.83 2,000.00 4,881.83 344.1%
4200.0 - Grants 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0%
4400.0 - Other Income 1
4405 : Cash Carryover previous year 123,141.00 118,000.00 5,141.00 104.4%
4410 - Miscellaneous Income 2,343.24 4,000.00 -1,656.76 58.6%
4460 - Equip Reserve Fund
4462 - Equip Reserve CashCF Prev Yr 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%
Total 4460 - Equip Reserve Fund - 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1 258,682.24 243,651.00 15,031.24 106.2%
8999-8 - Transfer In - Equip Reserve - ~ 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 - 0.0%
Total Income 904,130.42 951,302.00 -47,171.58 95.0%
Gross Profit 904,130.42 951,302.00 -47,171.58 95.0%
Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary 48,620.81 83,500.00 -34,879.19 58.2%
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant 7,745.60 14,000.00 -6,254.40 55.3%
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter 28,944.13 45,000.00 -16,055.87 64.3%
5027 - Firefighter / EMT 55,274.13 92,000.00 -36,725.87 60.1%
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay - 30,674.78 50,470.00 -19,795.22 60.8%
Total 5000.2 - Wages 171,259.45 284,970.00 -113,710.55 60.1%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5055 - FICA 10,618.09 17,618.46 -7,000.37 60.3%
5060 - Medicare 2,483.26 3,635.52 -1,152.26 68.3%
5065 - PERS 30,766.30 34,000.00 -3,233.70 90.5%
5070 - Health Insurance 32,108.80 49,000.00 -16,891.20 65.5%
5075 - State WBF 100.01 161.08 -61.07 62.1%
5076 - State - OR Paid Family Leave 27.68
5077 - State - OR ST Transit Tax 0.00 284.94 -284.94 0.0%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits - Other ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits 76,104.14 104,700.00 -28,595.86 72.7%
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES 247,363.59 389,670.00 -142,306.41 63.5%

Page 1



2:59 PM LOWELL RFPD

0212124 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges 175.60 100.00 75.60 175.6%
5115 - Office Supplies 4,008.61 1,700.00 2,308.61 235.8%
5120 - Legal Services & Fees 232.56 3,000.00 -2,767.44 7.8%
5125 - Audit 6,500.00 7,500.00 -1,000.00 86.7%
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance 26,255.00 26,000.00 255.00 101.0%
5145 - Election Expense 588.77 450.00 138.77 130.8%
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions 3,459.60 9,000.00 -5,540.40 38.4%
5160 - Fidelty Bond 498.00 550.00 -52.00 90.5%
5170 - Board Training Expense 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5175 - Board Travel 758.39 4,000.00 -3,241.61 19.0%
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses 756.55 450.00 306.55 168.1%
5190 - Copier Lease 1,137.27 1,300.00 -162.73 87.5%
5191 - Communication Equipment 222.50 1,000.00 -777.50 22.3%
5192 - Copier Expense 417.54 600.00 -182.46 69.6%
Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 45,010.39 57,650.00 -12,639.61 78.1%
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION 292,373.98 447,320.00 -154,946.02 65.4%

6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE
6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6010 - Chief's Expense 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6015 - Fire Prevention 2,581.32 2,000.00 581.32 129.1%
6020 - Logistics/Meals 193.00 600.00 -407.00 32.2%
6025 - Volunteer Expense 7.230.34 15,000.00 -7.769.66 48.2%
6030 - Gas, Oil, Tires 8,310.27 18,000.00 -9,689.73 46.2%
6035 - Volunteer Insurance 1,156.00 2,600.00 -1,444.00 44.5%
6040 - Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc 5,103.15 13,000.00 -7,896.85 39.3%
6045 - Utilities 12,104.71 20,000.00 -7,895.29 60.5%
6050 - Dispatch Assessment 17,573.93 20,000.00 -2,426.07 87.9%
6055 - Training 1,447.53 3,500.00 -2,052.47 41.4%
6060 - EMT Supplies 2,204.82 5,000.00 -2,795.18 44.1%
6065 - Building & Ground 7,020.06 53,500.00 -46,479.94 13.1%
6070 - Vehicle Repair and Maintenance 6,364.96 10,000.00 -3,635.04 63.6%
6075 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 7,040.29 8,000.00 -959.71 88.0%
6080 - Fire Fighting Equipment 3,899.62 10,000.00 -6,100.38 39.0%
6085 - Household Supplies 396.86 500.00 -103.14 79.4%
6096 - EMT Education 7.118.49 10,000.00 -2,881.51 71.2%
Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 89,745.35 192,700.00 -102,954.65 46.6%
6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
6324 - Turnouts 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 ~ 00%
Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE 89,745.35 202,700.00 -112,954.65 44.3%
69800 - Uncategorized Expenses 9.48
7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
6048 - Station 2 Loan Payment - Princi 14,943.79 14,944.00 -0.21 100.0%
6049 - Station 2 Loan Pymnt - Interest 626.16 627.00 -0.84 99.9%
7041 - Engine Lease Principal 39,619.88 40,757.00 -1,137.12 97.2%
7042 - Engine Lease Interest 10,061.00 8,925.00 1,136.00 112.7%
Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund 65,250.83 65,253.00 -2.17 100.0%
8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency 0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%
Total 8000.0 - Contingency 0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%

Page 2



2:59 PM LOWELL RFPD

0212124 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
_Jul ‘23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8100.0 - Transfers
8115 - To Gen Fund from Equip Reserve 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
Total 8100.0 - Transfers 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
Total Expense 447,379.64 951,302.00 -503,922.36 47.0%
Net Income 456,750.78 0.00 456,750.78 100.0%

Page 3



| abed

000 -lNdS- X “Ujuegisuueg - Zoob ysodaq j0euQ 7IetueyEN ‘umoig 612100 $202/61/10 yoeyahed
05'€6- soyddng LNT - 0909 Aed S1Uno2oy - 0002 629€ "ON 109V 8Z¥6612000 "AU]  * Jo)yBig 2114 jeuoyeN ¥202/8L/10 ng
9L°9ZL'v- somqer usode@ioang - LLkz X Uojueg Jsuueg - 200l ¥20Z/91/10 uo dojniag [joihked Aq pajearn |joiked SHOODOIND ¥202/81/10 $oayg Aujqen
vL99- se|ddng 1IN - 0909 X “IsISe J9std - 851G seyddng 1N3 [edips|y @341 punog ¥2oz/oL/L0  abieyd pied upaid
A% 4% 1589, Plediolsey umoig - 9GLG X " uegJeuueq - 2004 juswAed sujuo jueg Jauueg 143 ¥202Z/91/10 /YD
0g°0v- sall 0 'se9 - 0608 X “IBISBIN J9SUd - 851G auedouid 195el umo] abpug 20zl ebieyd preg upeid
G2'989'G -1NdS- X Ulessuen di9T - 01zt usodag ¥202/2L/\0 ysodag
66°99- saddng 80O - GLLS X G, pledIaISeN - €616 1o ¥20Z/L 110 °bieyDd psed npasd
20°€1- asusdx3 JasjunioA - G209 "Aed Sjunoody - 0002 LO¥6E-1 “AU| Alddng |16 ¥20Z/LLIL0
LLbE- asuadx3 JaSUNIOA - SZ09 ~"Aed s|uno2dy - 0002 Z0¥6e-1 "Au| Alddng |16 ¥202/LL/L0
02°002- suopduosqng B senq - 651 Aed sjunoasy - 000z €20g Asenuer 18N 181l ¥20Z/LLIL0 e
GL0LL)- BIND €616, PIBIGISEWY - €GLG X " jueg Jsuuegq - Z00L 2202 ‘1) 4290100 yueg Jauueg 143 ¥202/60/1.0 peclie]
29'106- 9991, pJedisisep Jaslid - 861 X T yuegJauueg - 200} 298, sebiey) esip ueg Jouueg 143 ¥202/60/1.0 picle}
5Z'818- slqeded sjunoaoy - 000Z X " Yuegusuueg - Z00L ouo8|3 sue 143 ¥202/60/10 ¥o8yd- juid
000 a|qeded slunoddy - 000Z X T )jueg Jeuueg - Z0OL ‘AIoA shed oIy SUOS|IM v2521 ¥202/60/L0 303yQ- wd
YL 1Sy algeded sjuno2oy - 000Z X ' yueg seuueg - ZoOL "0 UoSIBN “J JslEM €621 ¥202/60/10 393D~ Wd
65pLe- s|geded sunodoy - 0002 X " yuegJsuuegq - ZoOL 602229216 'Au] " juswdinb3 yueg sn tA2:TAR ¥202/60/1.0 3o3YJ- wd
09°EL0t s|qeded sunoooy - 000z X T yueg Jeuueg - ZooL 90uUBINSU| Y)[eaH Joj Wnwiald 20z Aleniged  “ansu| jouisiq [eadg L4521 ¥202/60/10 308y~ luid
00°00G"L- ajqeded sjunoasy - 000Z *yueg seuueg - Z00L juer Buuier | Agsimog |neg 04521 ¥202/60/10 394D~ Wid
LL'LGL- slqeded sunodoy - 000z X " yueg Jouuegd - ZoOL “wiojny 820 dijIoed 69521 ¥202/60/10 3oeyo- lwd II'g
80'G59- 8jqeded sjunoddy - 000Z jueg Jauueg - Zool £20Z Jaquisda [and  JoLISIQ [00YIS [BMmoT 89GZ1 202/60/10 3o8YD-Jwd lIig
66'8G1- Sjqefed sunoady - 000z X " yuegJsuuegq - ZooL L/GGLOEEZ ‘AUl Aoidw) BwoH sAusp 99gel ¥202/60/10 ¥93yo-Jud lIlg
£6'8vL- olqefed sjunoddy - 000z X " juedJsuueg - Z0oL 8.6€€2200 "ON 8910AU| 6/9€ OOV 82In0g [eysnpu| 50671 ¥202/60/10 $o8YD-1wd Ig
02°002- slqeded sunodoy - 000z X " juegJeuueg - 200k €202 laquiaoaqg 18N 18414 P95ZL $202/60/1.0 %98yD- Jwid |9
0F'0€E‘e- sjqefed sjunodoy - 0002 X ueg Jsuueg - 2001 "OU| UB.ISH|IS Susbng £99Z1 $202/60/10 399YD-Jwd (itg
00°005°1L- ajqeded sjunoddy - 000Z yueg Jsuueg - Z00L wein Buuesp Ja[siym uhig 29421 ¥202/60/1.0 H93yD-wud g
00°9L0°L- slqefed sjunodoy - Q00Z X " yuegJsuueg - Z00L 6ZPES ‘AUl 'NjOS Y)edH epedase) 19621 ¥202/60/1.0 A93Yo-wd g
25°66¢- sjqefed suNoooy - 000Z X " uegdJsuueg - Z00L sauspeg sn|d saueyeg 09521 ¥202/60/10 ¥93Yd-wd (Iig
00°005°¢- S|geAed SNOSOY - 000Z X T juedJauueq - 200l UPNY €202 ‘0€ dun 1o} Buljig reury Aynooy 65521 ¥202/60/1.0 HoayD- lwid (g
09°€L0Y- souBINSU| Y)|edH - 020G Aed sjunoasy - 0002 IoueINSU| YYeaH Jo} wnjwald $Z0z Aleniged  “Insu| jouisiq [e1dedg ¥202/60/10 g
87’ 119'0L- -LNdS- X USy3d seuueg - p00) £202 loquisydag pue 1snbny Sy3d S¥3ad 143 #202/60/1.0 3o3yd
£6'pe- N -SP09 X TTouegusuueg - 200l $901AI9G [B2U)I3]T £207 Joquieds(] anda 143 ¥202/60/L0 peElle)
26~ saddng 800 - GLLS X T juegJsuueg - ZoOL sbundg euaig 143 ¥202/60/1.0 398y
Z9'e5¢E- Julen %@ ileday juswdinby - G200 “Aed sjunoody - 0002 ssuajeyg snid sauepeq ¥202/60/L0 g
00°000°05- Bupjosyo sueg Jsuueg - ZooL X e18usd dI97 - 0121 Jajsuel] spund ¥202/80/10 lgjsues)
66°G- punci9 B Buipling - G909 X “"BOIRISBW iBH - Z6ZS se9 Jes|) 19)ep umo] aBpug ¥Z02Z/S0/L0  @bBieyd psed ypai)
00'000'¢- Bunioeyd sy3d seuueg - 001 X T ueg Jeuueg - Zool Jgjsuel) spuny $202/S0/10 lajsuel]
80'G59- saul] ‘I ‘sen - 0809 Aed s1unossy - 0002 €20z Jaqwiaoag fand  JOMISIQ [00YDS (MO #202/50/10 g
000 -lnds- X jued Jauueg - 200 usode( 102uqQ Q wellipy 4esd  v121aa #202/50/10 yoayohed
000 -lNdS- X "uegusuueg - 2001 usodaq 10010 apho‘leH  €121aa ¥202/50/10 Ao9yaked
000 -1NdS- X “TyuegJsuueg - 200t usoda( 1o21Q TieeyeN ‘'umolg 212104 #202/S0/1.0 sosysfed
8g'0zZ1- sappN - G¥09 X “Ujuegusuueg - Zo0L 1#6090€ "ON 100y Jedlues 143 ¥202/v0/10 $8YY
00'L22- asuadx3 Jas)unjoA - 6209 *Aed S|UNODY - 000Z 8E0.G AUl ""NIOS Yi|eSH apedse) ¥202v0/10
00°005°L- uopeanp3 LW3 - 9609 “Aed SIUNO22Y - 000Z jueusy Bujuies | Agsimog |neq ¥Z02v0/1L0
69°961 ¥~ sapqeusodaqgioang - Lz X uegueuueq - g00L ¥202/E0/10 U0 8oIAIBG [[0ikEd Aq pajeal) [joAed SyoogyoIND $202v0IL0 %03y0 Ajiqen
69°€G- salddng 800 - GLLG X TG, PIRJISISBY - £GLG 6601 ZM sallddng 20130 uozewy ¥20Z/S0/L0  @bieyd pied ypald
00'662'92- soueunsu| Ajiger g Ausdoud - 081G Aed sjunoaoy - 0002 WNiwald soueInNsu| [enuuy  “Insu] Jalsiq feadg ¥202/€0/10
09°€L0'- 80UBINSU| U)|eH - 0L0G “Aed S)UN022Y - 000Z S0uBINSU| Y)|eaH Jo) Wniwald $Z0Z YoJey  “unsuj jouisiq |eadg ¥202/€0/1L0 I
00°G8- soddng 890 - GLIS X "G, PJBIISEN - EGLG uondudsang SY0OGHIINY AjUIuoy IpU] ¥202/20/L0  @bieyd pied Npasd
00529~ suonduosgng % sanqQ - GG1§ Aed sjunoaoy - 0002 L1L\-pE Au] U owmsiq el uoBRio ¥202/20/L0
66°001- -G08 X " uegleuuegq - 20Ol L#6090€ "ON 190y dediueg 143 ¥202/20/10
00°008°L- - 9609 “Aed sjunodoy - 000z juelg Bujurel| Jojsiym uhig ¥202/L0/L0
0L°2s1- -S¥09 X “"uegusuueg - zo) usWwalelg £20g Jequiadaq apax3 143 ¥202/10/10
Ve LLL- “'nsul dwog sioyopm/ANNgeT - 009 X T ueg Jauueq - Z00L 0£080€100} "Au| uopelodiod HIvs 143 ¥202/L0/10
9’28 asuadx3 Ja1do) - Z61LS “Aed SJUNodY - 000Z LBGLZ6 AUl “TwWoNy SoWO JyIoed #202/10/10
¥z uep
junowy nds i TT) JUNodAY owd sweN wnpy ajeq ELTY]
¥20Z Arenuep
ajed >D 1SiT uoinoesued | veizieo
Wd 20:€

ad4d 11amon



Z obegq

¥z uer
SLovL -lNdS- X CUlessus dio - 0Leh ysodaq ¥202/1€/L0 ysodaq
Z9°0 Buppoay) Jeuueg -1sassiul - LIy X T yueg isuueg - Zo0L 1sa121| ¥202/LE/L0 ysodag
S0°0 Bupjosyp seuueg -1semsiul - LLLy X SH3d Jeuueg - 00l 1824930 ¥202/LE/1L0 ysodaq
0£'8v9'2 -111dS- “[esRusd dIDT - 0121 usodsg ¥20Z/1€/L0 usodeq
SIS LL- Juswissassy yoledsiq - 0509 "Aed sjunosay - 0002 ¥20z ‘0¢ aunr yBnoay) 10eU0D SB0ARS Yajedsiq Bild auabn3 jo A0 ¥20Z/LE/10 19
1L'661- -1ds- yjueg Jauueq - ZoO| 2-0006.Z1 “"@Asy jo ldeq uoBalp 143 ¥202/1E/1.0 ¥osy Anjiqer
00’161}~ Buipjoyyum =1e1S - 0Z1e “* yjueg Jeuuegq - Z0o) 2-0006/21  "eAay joidsq uobaio 143 ¥202/1€/10 ¥o8yd Aligen
yLGLY -lNds- X "yuegusuueq - Zook £506780-66 Ainseal] ssjels papun 143 ¥202/1£/L0 ¥28yQ Ajiqer
000 -UNdS- X uegusuueg - Zook ysodaq 10810 yleg ‘enbesds 612100 ¥202/1€/10 yoayohed
000 -l1dS- X Ujuegueuueg - 2oL ysodaq 10a1Q duolibeig L2100 ¥202/1€/10 yosysfed
166V~ seyddng @20 - GLIG X G, PIEUSISEA - £G1LG L.Z0Z Ssaulsng SWOH pue 8ayjO S 10} esuadl] yosomn ¥20z/0S/L0  @biey) pred upas)
0£'26¢'9- semIger usodeq 0BG - LLig X “Ouegssuueg - 200l ¥20Z/CZ/1.0 U0 dIINIBG ([0hed Aq pajeas) [|oihed SHOOGHIIND $202/08/1.0 W8y Ajige
ve'Lp- souddng 1w - 0909 X “IS)Se Jaslid - 861G sayddng L3 [evlpapy 8911 punog v20e/6e/L0  @bieyDd pred upaid
00°Gg- safieyp eomuagueg - |LIS X " yuegusuueg - ZooL afieys eoiues ¥202/22/10 Y28y
¥8°6t- seyddng @o0 - LIS X " yuegJeuueg - Zool ¥202/L2/10 sBuudg eusig 143 ¥202/L2/10 pcllie}
00°€9- uopusAdid a4 - G108 X UG, PIEOISISEN - €61 sulwesns sulweang ¥z0z/6e/10  abieyd pied upasd
10'L- anesqAlwe] pled O ®BIS -2l X T juegJeuueg - Z00L 2-00064Z1  ~eady yo 1deq uobaip 989zl ¥20z/52/10 09y Aiqert
0.'8¢g- N -s¥09 X jueg Jauueq - ZooL S80IAIBS [B014)98]3 £207 Jequeoaq and3 143 ¥202/52/10 ¥984D
00°s- g-6909 X “JRISBN Jasud - 961G OSIN  S]OnpoId 183104 SuET ¥20z/¢2/10  9bieyd pred upaid
207042 N -GY09 X Uouegusuueg - Zo0L 10002921 leMoTJ0 AUD 143 ¥202/22/10 becly]
66°615- sa|iddng 800 - GLLG X "G, PIEDIBISEN - €GLG lsnoy Angiseg ¥202/61/10  ®bieyD pied upai)
68'7LE- X " Ja)SeN Jesid - 861G se||ddng IN3 |ESIPBIN 31| punog vz0z/6L/10  96ieyD pieg upaid
00°0 X juegJsuueg - ool ysodaq waug qwelim esud  £121ad ¥202/6L/10 sosyofed
000 X yjuegisuueg - ZooL Ysodeq yoauQ IpAoTiiled  9L21ad ¥202/61/L0 ¥o8yahed

Jjunowy f1f) JUNO22Y owd awepN wnN ajeq adk)
¥zoz Aenuep
ajeq >n }SI7 uonoesueld | vereieo
Wd 20:¢

ad4d 1T13amon



